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Akin Gump

STRAUSS HAUER & FELD LLP

DOUGLAS I. BRANDON

+1 202.887.4021/fax; +1 202.887.4288
dbrandon@akingump.com

July 19, 2016

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Carlotta Stauffer

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Request for Cancellation of Certificate for Primus Telecommunications, Inc.
Docket No. 160162-TX

Dear Ms. Stauffer:

Via letter dated June 27, 2016, Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. d/b/a Birch Telecom
d/b/a Birch Communications (“Birch”) and Primus Telecommunications, Ine. (“Primus™)
notified the Florida Public Service Commission of the consummation of a transaction pursuant to
which Primus transferred its Florida customer base to Birch, effective May 3, 2016.

Because all Primus customers in Florida have been transferred to Birch, the undersigned
hereby requests on behalf of Primus that Primus’ authority to offer telecommunications services
in Florida and any tariffs it has on file be cancelled.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact the undersigned.

spegtfully submitted,

ouglas I. Brandon
Counsel to Primus Telecommunications, Inc.
Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP

1333 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.

P: (202) 887-4021

F: (202) 887-4288
dbrandon@akingump.com
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